Allan Thomas Loder Curriculum Vitae

1056 E. Philadelphia Street, #28 Ontario, CA 91761 email: allan.loder@gs.edu (909) 638-3838

PhD (New Testament), The Southern Baptist Theological Seminary. Worked as Instructional Design Specialist at College of the North Atlantic (a public community college) since 2005. Over 20 years of experience working with instructors developing curriculum for online delivery. Taught NT studies online as Adjunct Faculty at Wycliffe College, University of Toronto, from 2006 to 2016. Recently developed a Greek-English Lexicon, *Vocabulary of the Greek New Testament: Scholar's Edition* (VGNTS).

Education

2023 PhD (New Testament)

The Southern Baptist Theological Seminary, Louisville, KY.

Major Field: Matthean Studies Supervisor: Dr. Robert Plummer

Dissertation: "Responses to the Messianic Claim: Character and Characterization as Rhetorical Device in the Gospel of Matthew"

2023 ThM (Practical Theology)

The Southern Baptist Theological Seminary, Louisville, KY.

2003-2005 PhD candidate (ABD—withdrew 2005 without academic prejudice)

Wycliffe College, Toronto School of Theology, University of Toronto.

Major Field: New Testament (Comprehensives in Synoptic Gospels, Pauline theology, Second Temple Judaism: Intertestamental Literature, New Testament

Textual Criticism)

Supervisor: Dr. Terence Donaldson, Wycliffe College

MDiv (Theology, honours)

Providence Theological Seminary, Otterburne, Manitoba.

1994 BTh (Pastoral Studies)

Master's College and Seminary, Peterborough, Ontario.

Academic Teaching Experience

2006-2016 WYB1501: *From the Gospel to the Gospels* (NT Introduction)

Adjunct, Wycliffe College, University of Toronto. Online.

Spring 2001 TS5301: Developing a Theology of the Spiritual Gifts

Providence Theological Seminary. On site, face-to-face.

Winter 2000 T105: Network: Discipleship Training in the 21st Century

Miller College of the Bible. Co-Taught with Prof. Tassos Xanthopoulos.

Winter 2000 DS 8104 Communications (On-campus for Doctoral students)

Lecture: "The Use of the Visual Arts in the Art of Communication"

Professional/Work Experience

2024-present Director of Online Education | Associate Professor of New Testament

Gateway Seminary, Ontario, CA.

2005-2009; Instructional Design Specialist

2010-2024 College of the North Atlantic, Clarenville, NL, Canada.

2009 Program Development Officer

Apprenticeship and Trades Certification Division, Government of

Newfoundland and Labrador, Canada.

1999-2001 Associate Pastor

Word of Life Mission Church, Niverville, MA, Canada

1997 Assistant Pastor

Sackville Church, Lower Sackville, NS, Canada

1993-1995 Youth Pastor

Zion Church, Stephenville, NL, Canada

Related/Other Experience

2001-2005 Developed 12 online courses for Wycliffe College and Knox College,

University of Toronto. (Converted instructor's lecture notes to html format, arranged lesson materials in the online environment, supplied glossary, links,

graphics, icons, etc. Provided online technical support.)

2001-present Over 20 years experience working with various web-based platforms for

facilitating online course delivery.

2019 DACUM Training. 5-day workshop on methods of developing competency-

based curriculum.

2001-2003 Developed eleven computer font sets for Linguist's Software.

Academic Awards

1989 Newfoundland District Award, Master's College and Seminary, 1989.

Awarded to the student who has demonstrated exceptional leadership abilities.

2000 *Scholarship Award*, Providence Theological Seminary, 2000.

Awarded to the student with the highest AGPA of the graduating class.

Publications

2024/25	Greek-English Lexicon : Vocabulary of the Greek New Testament: Scholar's Edition. Being an update/revision/expansion of Moulton and Milligan's Vocabulary of the Greek Testament. (forthcoming).
2002	Journal Article: "The Classical Pentecostal Doctrine of Spirit-baptism: Some Exegetical Considerations" <i>Didaskalia</i> 13, no. 2 (2002): 73-88.
2003	Book Review: Francis J. Moloney, <i>The Gospel of Mark: A Commentary</i> (Peabody, MA: Hendrickson Publishers, 2002) in <i>Toronto Journal of Theology</i> 19 no. 2 (2003): 239-240.

Teaching Competencies

Matthean studies, Synoptic Gospel studies, Rhetorical Analysis, Second Temple Jewish Literature, New Testament Textual Criticism, Koine Greek, Lexicography, Pneumatology, Hermeneutics.

Professional Memberships

2021-present	Evangelical Theological Society
2003-present	Canadian Society of Biblical Studies
2002-2022	Society of Biblical Literature
2003-present	Canadian Association for Distance Education
1995-2000	Ordained Minister, Pentecostal Assemblies of Newfoundland/Canada